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United States of America, 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

Michael W. Lewis, 

Defendant. 
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) 
) 
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CASE NO. 1:06CR0291 

JUDGE DOWD 

VERDICT FORM: COUNT I - MICHAEL W. LEWIS 

We, the jury, having been duly impaneled and sworn, do hereby find the defendant 

Michael W. Lewis • Nor 612f t...TY of the offense of conspiracy to commit extortion 

under color of official right in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 195l(a) as charged in Count I of the 

superseding indictment. 
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United States of America, 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

Michael W. Lewis, 

Defendant. 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OHIO 

EASTERN DIVISION 

F!f 5=ii . ' . ,,... ...., ....... r 

2006 llOV 21 P/1 4: / 4 
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CASE NO. I :06 CR 0291 

JUDGE DOWD 

VERDICT FORM: COUNT 2 - MICHAEL W. LEWIS 

We, the jury, having been duly impaneled and sworn, do hereby find the defendant 

Michael W. Lewis * Nor (70IL't'j of the offense of conspiracy to commit honest 

services mail and wire fraud as charged in Count 2 of the Superseding indictment. 
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United States of America, 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

Michael W. Lewis, 

Defendant. 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OHIO 

EASTERN DNISION 
2006 llOV 21 PM ti: I Ii 

GLl:HH U.$. O!STr.ICY COU1~T 
ll~RHlERN DISTRICT OF OH'O 

Ai{f!OH ' 
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) 

CASE NO. 1:06 CR 0291 

JUDGE DOWD 

VERDICT FORM: COUNT 3 - MICHAEL W. LEWIS 

We, the jury, having been duly impaneled and sworn, do hereby find the defendant 

Michael W. Lewis * NOT (.,IJI b.T j of the offense of making a false statement of 

material fact in a matter within the jurisdiction of the Federal Bureau of Investigation as charged 

in Count 3 of the superseding indictment. 
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United States of America, 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

Daniel P. O'Neil, 

Defendant. 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OHIO 

EASTERN DIVISION 

FIL El) 
2DD5 t/OV 21 PM 4: 14 

1f·hl'f1,.,(~1~i ~·o01s'SrLfl1c' f2i CUUilT 
. ' '· "" '' I OF Oi'iO Ai\non ' 
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CASE NO. I :06 CR 0291 

JUDGE DOWD 

VERDICT FORM: COUNT I - DANIEL P. O'NEIL 

We, the jury, having been duly impaneled and sworn, do hereby find the defendant Daniel 

P. O'Neil * Nor 0 U li:ty of the offense of conspiracy to commit extortion under 

color of official right in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1951(a) as charged in Count I of the 

superseding indictment. 
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United States of America, 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

Daniel P. O'Neil, 

Defendant. 

·~ p f"' Ii"\ r.- 1 ! ?"' I ; 
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT ' ' ,_, "'" .,,.. 

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OHIO ZOOG NOV 21 pu '·· I'· 
EASTERN DIVISION 11 ..,. 't 
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Gi.tRii Ll.S. OISiRICi COURT 
tiOH'fH~P.M DISTRICT Or OHIO 

i1KRO!I 

CASE NO. 1 :06 CR 0291 

JUDGE DOWD 

VERDICT FORM: COUNT 2 - DANIEL P. O'NEIL 

We, the jury, having been duly impaneled and sworn, do hereby find the defendant Daniel 

P. O'Neil * fJtTr (7l2lbTY of the offense of conspiracy to commit honest services 

mail and wire fraud as charged in Count 2 of the supersedh:igjndictment. 
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United States of America, 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

Daniel P. O'Neil, 

Defendant. 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OHIO Z006 NOV 21 PM ~: 15 

EASTERN DIVISION 
C!..Enii U.S. OISTRICi COURT 

HORTHERH OISTRICi OF OHIO 
/~KRO:l 
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CASE NO. I :06 CR 029 I 

JUDGE DOWD 

VERDICT FORM: COUNT 4 - DANIEL P. O'NEIL 

We, the jury, having been duly impaneled and sworn, do hereby find the defendant Daniel 

P. O'Neil * Nor (7() I rry of the offense of making a false statement of material fact 

in a matter within the jurisdiction of the Federal Bureau of Investigation as charged in Count 4 of 

the superseding indictment. 
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